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ENCLOSURE 2 (Entry Form)

MEMORANDUM FOR Managing Editor, Military Review

SUBJECT: The U.S. Army's Premier Writing Competition

1.
2.

Attached is my research paper submission for the General William E. DePuy Writing Contest.
The title of my paper is:

| affirm that the research paper is my original work. | further affirm that no part of it has been plagiarized
from other sources; that all references to other work have been properly and fully attributed; that it has not
been previously published; that it is not now being considered elsewhere for publication; and that it is not
currently pending consideration as an entry in any other competition (with the authorized exception of the
Command and General Staff College’s General Douglas MacArthur Leadership Competition, as provided for
under competition rules.)

| understand that if my paper is selected as a winner, the Combined Arms Center may reproduce it for
instructional purposes, and Military Review will have first right of publication without copyright restrictions.
Should | receive a cash award, | will submit information to be paid by electronic funds transfer.

Print your name and contact information legibly.

Signature

Printed name
Title/Organization
Postal Address
Street
City/State/Zip

Email Address
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